
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Architectural Review Board  
Monday, May 21, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
City of Goose Creek 

Marguerite H. Brown Municipal Center 
519 N. Goose Creek Blvd. 

Goose Creek, South Carolina 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
	

MEMORANDUM	
	

	
TO:	 	 Members	of	the	Architectural	Review	Board	
	
FROM:	 Brenda	Moneer	
	 	 Planning	and	Zoning	Specialist	
	
DATE:		 May	16,	2018	
	
SUBJECT:	 Notification	of	ARB	Meeting	
	
	
This	is	to	inform	you	that	the	Architectural	Review	Board	(ARB)	will	meet	Monday,			
May	21,	2018,	6:30	p.m.	at	City	Hall.	 	Enclosed	please	find	agenda	material	 for	the	
meeting.	
	
If	you	have	any	questions	or	comments,	please	don’t	hesitate	to	contact	me	at	797‐
6220	ext.	1116,	or	Kara	at	ext.	1118.				We	look	forward	to	seeing	you	Monday	evening.	
	
 
 
 
 



Please note this Agenda was posted at City Hall, the City Website, and notification was sent to local media 5 days prior to meeting. 
 
 

 
AGENDA  

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 6:30 P.M.  
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

I. Call	to	Order	–	Chairperson	Sharon	Clopton	
	

II. Review	of	Minutes	from	April	16,	2018	
	

III. New	Business	–	Minor	Applications	‐	Signage	
A. 							Goose	Creek	Senior	Living	–	95/97	Bridgetown	
B. 							Republic	Finance	–	214	St.	James,	Ste.	150	
C. 							Stoners	Pizza	–	107	St.	James,	Unit	B5	
D. 							Walgreens	–	1	S.	Alliance	Drive	
E. 							Big	T’s	–	402	St.	James	Ave,	Ste.	B‐C	–	Pump	Canopy	
F. 							Big	T’s	Liquor	–	402	St.	James,	Ste.	A		
G. 							Belton	Hearing	Aid	Center	–	104	Berkeley	Square	Ln.	

	
IV. New	Business	–	Minor	Applications	–	Signage	and	Exterior	Modifications	

H. 							Viper	Auto	Sales	–	230	Red	Bank	Road	
	

V. New	Business	–	Major	Applications	–	Site,	Landscape,	Elevations	
I. 							111	Lumber	Lane	
J. 							Dunbar	‐	105	Button	Hall	
K. 							Ra	Coffee	–	110	S.	Goose	Creek	Blvd.	
L. 							Islamic	Center	–	408	Red	Bank	Road	
M. 							Wendy’s	–	101	Red	Bank	Road	

	
VI. Comments	from	Board		

	
VII. Comments	from	Staff	

	
VIII. Adjournment	

	
	

VISION STATEMENT: 
Goose Creek is a city that has achieved a balance between growth, the environment, and the preservation of its small town character. The city’s primary 
concern is for the lifelong needs of all its citizens. Goose Creek is a partnership between its government and its people in the determination of the city’s 
future. 
 
MISSION STATEMENT: 
Objectively guide the evolution of commercial and industrial projects creating a synergy between the business and residential community consistent with 
the city of Goose Creek’s vision statement. 
 
THE PROCEDURE FOR PARTICIPATION WILL BE AS FOLLOWS: 
Minor applications will be allotted three (3) minutes to present to the Board, major applications will be allotted five (5) minutes to present.  Board members 
will be allowed to ask questions and to discuss merits of the application following the presentations. The question/discussion period by the Board will be 
limited to five (5) minutes for minor applications and ten (10) minutes for major applications. 



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2018, 6:30 P.M. 
MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson, Sharon Clopton 
 

Motion:    at 6:30 pm, Action: Called Meeting to Order, Moved by Sharon Clopton 
Roll Call‐ 
Present:  Joel  Arenson, Gary  Becker,  Lisa  Burdick, David  Cantrill,  Sharon Clopton, 

Tom Risso 
Absent:     None 
Staff Present:    Kara Browder, Brenda Moneer 

 
 

II. Review of Minutes from March 19, 2018 
 

Motion:    Approve the minutes as presented., Moved by Joel Arenson,  
Seconded by Gary Becker. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:      All voted in favor. 

 
 

III. New Business – Minor Applications 
 

A. The UPS Store – Signage 
 

The applicant presented the application to the Board.  There was discussion about relocating the 
store.  The applicant stated the sign had been refurbished, with led lighting added in lieu of neon.  
Mr. Arenson inquired about the façade.  The applicant stated that the race way would match. 
 

Motion:   Approve  the application as  submitted contingent upon  façade being  re‐
painted  the same color prior  to  installation of  the sign.   Moved by  Joel 
Arenson, Seconded by Tom Risso. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. 
 
 

 



B. Charleston Self Defense Academy – Signage 
 

The applicant presented the application to the Board.  There was discussion about the condition 
of the face of the building, and the amount of space occupied by the tenant. 
 

Motion:   Approve  the application as  submitted contingent upon  façade being  re‐
painted  the  same  color.   Moved  by  Joel  Arenson,  Seconded  by  David 
Cantrill. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. 

 
 

C. Wendy’s – Signage 
 

The applicant presented the application, with color samples to the Board.  There was discussion 
about replacing the signage with the new branding, along with removing the non‐conforming 
freestanding sign. 
 

Motion:   Approve the application as submitted.  Moved by Tom Risso, Seconded by 
Lisa Burdick. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. 
 

 
D. McDonalds ‐ Upfit 
 

The applicant presented the application, color samples, site plan, and elevations to the Board.  
There was brief discussion about the freestanding signage remaining as is.  There was discussion 
about improving and relocating the sidewalk from the restaurant to the public sidewalk.   
 

Motion:   Approve  the  application  as  submitted  including  the  layout  of  the  ADA 
added  sidewalk  from  the  building  door  to  the  right  of  the  front  of  the 
building  over  to  the  sidewalk  along  St.  James  Avenue.   Moved  by  Joel 
Arenson, Seconded by Tom Risso. 

Discussion:  Mr. Cantrill noted the side street to be Davenport. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. 

 
 
Staff inquired if the Board would take a moment to view a conceptual plan to modify the building 
located at 111 Lumber Lane.  The representative presented the layout and scope of work to the 
Board to request input from the Board prior to coming back for review.  Staff displayed the street 
view to orient the Board with the location.  There was some discussion about colors, storm water 
runoff,  and  fence  screening.    The Board discussed  the modifications with  the  representative, 
offered input, and requested the application come back for review. 



IV. Comments from the Board  
 
Mr.  Becker  inquired  about  the  maintenance  of  the  wall  at  the  corner  of  Plantation  North 
Boulevard and St.  James Avenue.   He also mentioned  the screening at  the storage  facility on 
Davenport.   
 
 

V. Comments from Staff   
 
Ms. Browder mentioned that the Time to Shine had placed plantings to screen the pumps.  The 
Board requested that a representative come to a future meeting to discuss the pumps, as they 
were not shown on the original site plan with the application reviewed.   
 
There was a brief discussion about the regulations of the color of bollards, and location of utility 
boxes within site plans. 
 
Staff noted a meeting had taken place to discuss the Baptist Church signage.  Ms. Browder had 
inquired about signage at the storage facility to create uniformity.  Chairperson Clopton stated 
favor  for  reviewing  the  content  of  each  sign.    There  was  some  discussion  about  creating  a 
template to use like fonts and colors.  The Board stated uniformity would be ideal, and requested 
Staff come back with a standard, or alternatives to choose from. 
 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 

Motion:   Motion  to  adjourn  at  7:38  pm., Action:  Adjourn, Moved by  Tom Risso, 
Seconded by Joel Arenson. 

  Discussion:  There was none. 
  Vote:    All voted in favor. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 

Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  






























































	ARB Cover_5_21_18
	ARB Memo May
	ARB Agenda 5_21_18
	ARB Minutes 4_16_18

